STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST O
R ovcmon September 6, 1978 STATE LAND OFFICE BLILONG
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
NICK FRANKLIN 505) B27-2434

SECRETARY

Mr. Jim Irwin

Lariat Realty, Inc.

1601 N. Prince

Clovis, New Mexico 88101

Dear Mr. Irwin:

We are unable to close our files on the basis of the
information you were able to give us. We appreciate your efforts
in detailing what was done to "cap" the wells, but in the interests
of conservation and the protection of fresh waters, the wells
should have been plugged as follows:

1. Irwin Well No. 1l:
100 foot cement plug at total depth;
100 ™ " from 775' to 675';
100 " " " " 475' to 375';
10 sack plug at the surface with a marker.

2. Irwin "A" Well No. 1:

100 foot cement plug at total depth;

100 " " from 7250' to 7150';
i00 " " " " 7000' to 6900';
100 " " " " 1400' to 1300';
100 " 1" " " 200! tO lool ]

10 Sack plug at the surface with a marker.

We will therefore have to hire a contractor to perform this
work, and would appreciate any direction you could give us as to
the location of these wells. We would also appreciate having the
permission of Tramperos Livestock Corporation to enter its property
for this purpose.

Very truly yours,

LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel
LT/dr
cc: Carl Ulvog



